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Code A
From: Williams, David M
Sent: 06 December 2005 07:30
To: i  CodeA |
Cc: Grocott, David; Niven, Nigel; § Code A
Subject:  RE: Op Rochester
Sensitivity: Confidential A

Professor BAKER has correctly identified that his comments are not clear.

However he provides supporting evidence re WILSON.

Dave GROCOTT to write to Prof BAKER with the framework previously deployed to our
experts to construct his statement in evidential terms.

I think that we can restrict his specific commentary in terms of patient care to WILSON as
- Cunningham seems to be out of the frame according to WILCOCK and BLACK.
Thanks.DW.

From: Code A _

Sent: 28 November 2005 12:48 ’
To: Williams, David M; Niven, Nigel; Grocott, David; i Code A
Subject: FW: Op Rochester

Sensitivity: Confidential

Gents,

Please see report with this e-mail. | have not as yet fully read it myself, it will clearly require further discussion.

Regards

From: Baker, Prof R. [mailto:§ Code A
Sent: 28 November 2005 12:37
To:: Code A i
Subject: RE: Op Rochester
Sensitivity: Confidential

Here is a report. | hope is addresses the points raised by Counsel, but please let me know if my comments
are not clear. :

Richard Baker

Code A

08/12/2005
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Code A

From: Williams, David M

Sent: 06 December 2005 07:30

To: Code A ;

Cc: Grocott, David; Niven, Nigel; Code A
Subject:  RE: Op Rochester

Sensitivity: Confidential Q‘ WL
/’ not®

Professor BAKER has correctly identified that his comments are not clear. .~

However he provides supporting evidence re WILSON.

Dave GROCOTT to write to Prof BAKER with the framework previously deployed to our
experts to construct his statement in evidential terms.

| think that we can restrict his specific commentary in terms of patient care to WILSON as
Cunningham seems to be out of the frame according to WILCOCK and BLACK.
Thanks.DW.

From:: Code A _

Sent: 28 November 2005 12:48
To: Williams, David M; Niven, Nigel; Grocott, David; { Code A
Subject: FW: Op Rochester

Sensitivity: Confidential

Gents,

Please see report with this e-mail. | have not as yet fully read it myself, it will clearly require further discussion.

Regards

From: Baker, Prof R.: Code A
Sent: 28 November 2005 12:37

To: T ¢ode A i

Subject: RE: Op Rochester
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dearr Code A

Here is a report. | hope is addresses the points raised by Counsel, but please let me know if my comments
are not clear.

Richard Baker

Code A

06/12/2005



